
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

May 11, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.









FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the April 13, 2017 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• April 13, 2017

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for April 13, 2017 

' Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 

May 11, 2017 

Date of Report: May 4, 2017 
ITEM NO. 6A 

















May 11, 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Quarterly Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2017. 

l �OMMENDATION
Lt the City Council receive and file the report.

BACKGROUND 
Beginning January 2016, the City retained PFM Asset Management LLC ("PFMAM") 
to manage $20.8 million of the City's reserve funds ("managed portfolio"). 

On May 4, 2017, Ms. Sarah Meacham, a Director with PFMAM along with her staff, 
provided the regular quarterly update to the Council Finance Subcommittee (Mayor 
Pro Tern Sarno and Councilmember Moore), including a detailed review of the results 
of the portfolio for the quarter ended March 31, 2017, a discussion of the investment 
strategies and policies which govern the City's portfolio, and general market 
conditions. Their detailed report is attached to this Treasurer's Report. 

CITY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 
The City's managed portfolio generated interest income in the amount of $67,897 for 
the most recent quarter. The interest income represents actual cash receipts received 
by the City plus the amortization of any discounts or premiums. The figure does not 
include unrealized gains or losses. 

The overall performance of the City's managed portfolio account is expressed in a 
"yield" and "total return". The yield is a forward-looking measurement which shows 
the income and dividends on the investments to be expected in the future based on 
current holdings, expressed as an annual rate of return. The City's yield (at cost value) 
at March 31, 2017 was 1.43%, up from 1.34% the previous quarter. 

Total return on the other hand, is a_backward-looking measurement focused on not 
only interest earned, but also realized and unrealized gains/losses. The total return is 
generally compared against a target benchmark to evaluate portfolio performance. 
The City's benchmark is the 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index. The total return for the 
City's portfolio for the quarter ended March 31, 2017 was a 0.46% while the 
benchmark total return was 0.37%. The City's overall portfolio performance then, was 
.09% better than the benchmark. The City's portfolio has outperformed the benchmark 
total return every quarter under management by PFMAM. 

Aside from the PFMAM managed portfolio, the City's other investments are the Local 
Agency Investment Fund ("LAIF"), a pooled investment fund managed by the 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez, City Treasurer 
Travis Hickey, Assistant City Treasurer 

Date of Report: May 4, 2017 

ITEM NO. 68 











































































May 11, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9545 - Approval of Programs/Projects Proposed for Funding 
During FY 2017/2018 Under the City's Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Cooperation Agreement with the County of Los Angeles 

RECOMMENDATION 1
That the City Council take the following actions:
• Open the Public Hearing and hear from anyone wishing to speak on this matter;
• Approve the acceptance of CDBG funds as described in the body of this report;
• Rescind Resolution No. 9534
• Adopt Resolution No. 9545; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to transmit the planning documents to the County of

___ L_o_s Angeles Community Develo12ment Co_m_m_is __ s_io_n _. -======--=----:!I

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs participates in the Los Angeles Urban County 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, a U.S. Department of 
Housing & Urban Development (HUD) entitlement program administered by the 
County of Los Angeles Community Development Commission (LACDC). Although 
the funds are an "entitlement," every year, the City must make specific application 
to the County defining the projects to be funded. The application requires public 
participation subject to proper notification of at least 14 days. Accordingly, notices 
were posted from April 10, 2017 to May 11, 2017, at City Hall, the kiosk at Town 
Center Hall, the and City Library advising the public of this hearing. 

For FY 2017-2018, the City has been granted a CDBG allocation in the amount of 
$107,330. These funds can be utilized for a proposed CDBG project that meets 
one of the following three national objectives: 

1. Benefit low- and moderate-income persons;
2. Elimination of slums or blight;
3. Meet an urgent need.

At the January 26, 2017 meeting, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9534 
which approved allocating $91,230 of CDBG funds for the purchase of a vehicle 
for seniors and disabled residents who use the City's Transportation Services 
program. Seniors and disabled persons are presumed to be of low to moderate 
income level, thus the project would meet the national objective of benefitting low 
and moderate income persons. The LACDC review of the proposed project 
determined that the project was eligible only if the proposed vehicle would be 
dedicated solely to seniors and disabled persons. This requirement was not 
consistent with the City's Transportation Servic

91�m and therefore could not

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: May 4, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 7 













City of'Santa Fe Springs 
��). 

i City Council Meeting May 11, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorize the Purchase of (1) Honda Police Motorcycle from Huntington Beach 
Honda 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to purchase 
one (1) Honda Police Motorcycle from Huntington Beach Honda and authorize a 
purchase order to be issued in the amount of $29,332.97 for this transaction. 

BACKGROUND 
Funds are budgeted annually for replacement vehicles that have reached the end of 
their mileage and/or service use life cycle. In the FY 2016-17 Adopted Budget, the 
City Council approved $30,000 for the replacement of a Police Services motorcycle. 

Specifically, the motorcycle to be replaced is Unit 554, a 2009 Honda Motorcycle 
(VIN# JH2SC51759K600093) with approximately 85,000 miles. When replaced this 
unit will move into a back-up or reserve role. 

After an exhaustive procurement effort, the Director of Purchasing Services requests 
approval to authorize the purchase of one (1) Honda Police Motorcycle from 
Huntington Beach Honda. 

Below is a complete list of the eight vendors contacted: 

VENDOR 

Huntington Beach Honda 
Mid-Cities Honda 
Mato United LA 
Mato United Orange County 
John Burr Cycles 
Honda of Redlands 
Del Amo Motor Sports 
Orange County Honda 

BID AMOUNT 

$29,332.97 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 

As a result of only having one responsive bid, follow up phone calls were made to 
the vendors electing not to bid. They shared a familiar theme in stating that they are 
not interested in the "building" or installation of the required emergency police 
equipment on the motorcycle. While it is an option to separate the purchase of the 
motorcycle from the equipment installation, Staff sees value in selecting a single 
vendor who then accepts responsibility for the proper functionality of the unit as a 
whole. 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: May 4, 2017 

ITEM NO. 8 









Cit Council Meetin Ma 11 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Single Jurisdiction Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) -Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following action: 

• Accept the Proposals; and
• Award a contract to Emergency Planning Consultants ( EPC) of San Diego

California, in the amount of $25,000; and
• Authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with Emergency Planning

Consultants

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their February 9, 2017 meeting, authorized the Director of Police 
Services to request proposals from qualified Emergency Management Consultants to 
complete a Single Jurisdiction Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP). 

The City received proposals from the following two (2) firms: 

1. Emergency Planning Consultants (EPC), San Diego, CA
2. Tetra Tech, Inc., Oakland, CA

The proposals were evaluated based on several criteria, including completeness of the 
proposal, experience with similar work, available resources, Project Team's Experience, 
and understanding of the scope of work. The proposals were evaluated and a summary 
of the Evaluation Team's scores is attached. The Evaluation Team included Darryl 
Pedigo, Lead PSO, Margarita Matson, Assistant to Director of Police Services, and Dino 
Torres, Director of Police Services. 

Staff is recommending that the City Council award a contract to Emergency Planning 
Consultants (EMC) in the amount of $25,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The cost of the contract with Emergency Planning Consultants is included in the 
Department of Police Services Budget for 2017-18. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

A FEMA approved Local Hazard Mitigation Plan allows the City to receive certain federal 
financial assistance to recover from infrastructure damage. 

Report Submitted By: Darryl Pedigo 
Department of Police Services 

Date of Report: April 27,2017 

ITEM NO. 9 

































































May 11, 2017 
- . 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9542 and Resolution No. 9543 - Request for Modifications of 
Parking Restrictions on Alburtis Avenue between Telegraph Road and Pioneer 
Boulevard 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions for the area on the east side of 
Alburtis Avenue between 9716 and 11721 Alburtis Avenue: 

• Approve the request to remove the existing "No Stopping Any Time" parking
restrictions;

• Approve the maintaining of parking restrictions adjacent to existing driveways;

• Adopt Resolution No. 9542 which would prohibit the parking of vehicles
weighing over 6000 Pounds and implement a tow-away provision for vehicles
that violate the restriction on Alburtis Avenue; and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9543 which would prohibit the parking of vehicles on
Tuesdays between 8:00 AM to 12:00 Noon for street sweeping purposes.

BACKGROUND 

The Traffic Commission at their meeting of April 20, 2017 reviewed the attached 
report for the proposed modification of parking restrictions along the east side of 
Alburtis Avenue between Pioneer Boulevard and Telegraph Road. The 
Commission voted 3 to O to recommend to the City Council for consideration and 
approval of the following items: 

1. The request to remove the "No Stopping Any Time" parking restriction along
the east side of Alburtis Avenue between 9716 and 11721 Alburtis Avenue be
approved;

2. Parking restrictions be maintained adjacent to existing driveways in order to
provide sight distance between 9716 and 11721 Alburtis Avenue;

3. A "No Parking Vehicles over 6000 Pounds" restriction along with a tow-away
provision be implemented between 9716 and 11721 Alburtis Avenue; and

4. A "No Parking Tuesday 8:00 AM to 12:00 Noon" restriction be implemented
between 9716 and 11721 Alburtis Avenue for street sweeping purposes.

Staff recommends the modification of parking restrictions as outlined in the 
recommendation along this section of Alburtis Avenue as requested by a resident 
of the Villa Verde Housing Complex located on the west side of Alburtis Avenue 
south of Pioneer Boulevard or directly across from the area that parking 
modifications have been requested. The result of this request will yield 
approximately five (5) parking spaces on the east side of Alburtis Avenue between 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director --"7f1I / Date of Report: May 4, 2017 
Department of Public w(/k� v 

ITEM N0.10 

















May 11, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No.9544 - Request for Parking Restriction on Spring Avenue north of 
Excelsior Drive 

RECOMMENDATION 
1

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9544, which would prohibit parking of 
vehicles weighing over 6,000 pounds on the east side of Spring Avenue from 
Excelsior Drive to a point 230 feet north of Excelsior Drive and implement a tow
away zone within the same limits for vehicles that violate the restriction. 

BACKGROUND 

The Traffic Commission at their meeting of April 20, 2017 reviewed the attached 
report for the proposed parking restriction. The Commission voted 3 to O to 
recommend to the City Council for consideration and approval the proposed "No 
Parking Vehicles Over 6000 Pounds" restriction on the east side of Spring Avenue 
north of Excelsior Drive and the provision for a tow-away zone as stated herein. 

Staff recommends implementation of this parking restriction along this section of 
Spring Avenue as requested by PCT Coating Solutions located at 13701 Excelsior 
Drive plus the addition of a tow-away provision that will facilitate enforcement and 
deter the disregard of the parking restricti

jq;;/ �

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
Resolution No. 9544 
Traffic Commission Report 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director J7l/ Date of Report: May 4, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.11 









May 11, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment System - Authorization to Advertise for 
Construction Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve the Plans and Specifications; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND 

Following completion of Water Well No. 12 in June 2015, the well was operated to test 
the water quality for State of California Division of Drinking Water (DOW) standards. 
The initial water quality tests met DOW standards. However, additional water quality 
tests results revealed high levels of Iron (producing a "brownish" color), Hydrogen 
Sulfide (producing an undesirable odor) and high water temperature (approximately 
84° F). 

Staff reviewed several alternatives for addressing the Iron and Hydrogen Sulfide issues 
and determined that installation of a water treatment system retrofit to Water Well No. 
12 to be the most viable alternative. 

At their July 28, 2016 meeting, the City Council awarded a contract to Civiltec to prepare 
plans and specifications for a water treatment system. 

Water Well No. 12 is a high capacity source of water supply which will improve system 
reliability and efficiency throughout the City's distribution network. The well consists of 
an 18-inch casing, drilled to a depth of 1,390 feet below ground surface, a 300 horse 
power motor driving a deep well vertical turbine pump capable of a pumping rate of 
2,000 gallons per minute. Water Well No. 12 is located at 13939 Borate Avenue and 
will provide water for the City of Santa Fe Springs customers within Zone 11. 

The Ground Water Treatment System is to equip the well with a state of the art 
mechanical and ozone treatment system that will enhance the quality of water produced 
and supplied to all customers within Zone II. The major work elements to be undertaken 
include: installation of booster pumps, pressure filtration vessels, an ozone generation 
system, upgrading the current chemical storage and feed systems, and upgrading the 
existing electrical control panel. 

The estimated construction cost for the project is shown one the next page. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director � / Date of Report: May 4, 2017 
Department of Public Works '/ · L/ 

ITEM NO. 12 





PRESENTATION 

City's 6Qth Anniversary Presentation 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• To call upon the City Manager.

BACKGROUND 

May 11, 2017 

Staff will provide a summary of the recently completed anniversary event. 

f/ip11� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager Date of Report: May 4, 2017 
ITEM N0.17A 









May 11, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of Santa Fe Springs City Library 2017 Bookmark Contest Winners 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the Santa Fe Springs City Library 2017 
Bookmark Contest Winners. 

BACKGROUND 

Every year, the Library organizes a Summer Reading program for children and teens 
in the community. This year, the theme is "Reading by Design" and it places emphasis 
on the importance of engineering and architecture to help create our society. 

The Santa Fe Springs City Library applied for, and received, a generous Heritage 
Arts grant for a bookmark contest. This contest challenged young local artists to use 
a historic building or structure from Santa Fe Springs as part of the design. As an 
added benefit, especially during the City's 60th anniversary year, students could 
examine the history of their city more closely through its architecture. 

Flyers were distributed to all students in our local schools and were available online 
and in the Library. We received approximately 225 bookmark designs from our local 
students. In each design, youth used the freedom of their imagination to create an 
item that has practical use and can be distributed to large numbers of people. 

This art project enriched students' learning by allowing them an opportunity to let their 
imagination soar and create a design that they love. They learned how to create an 
original work with a specific purpose and theme. They also learned how to work within 
physical parameters (such as size and medium) and allow their work to be 
reproducible. One design was chosen in each grade level category (K-2, 3-5, 6-8, 9-
12) for a total of four designs. On April 25, 2017, the Heritage Arts Advisory
Committee judged the bookmark designs. Winners are able to see their work come
to fruition and be used all summer.

This year's winners used structures from the history of Santa Fe Springs that were 
not typical or they put their own unique interpretation on a traditional building. We 
wish to recognize them for their achievement. The winners of this year's bookmark 
design competition are as follows: 

Kindergarten - 2nd grade:
3rd grade - 5th grade:
5th grade - 3th grade:
gth - 12th grade:

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan 

Olivia Benavidez 
Daniel De Leon 
Lysha Kidder 
Johnny Castillo 

Department of Community Services 
Date of Report: May 2, 2017 

ITEM NO. 17C 





May 11, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Proclaiming May 15-21, 2017, as "Law Enforcement Week" 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services, to assist 
with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

In 1962, President Kennedy proclaimed May 15 as National Peace Officers Memorial 
Day and the calendar week in which May 15 falls, as National Police Week which pays 
special recognition to those law enforcement officers who have lost their lives in the 
line of duty for the safety and protection of others. 

National Police Week is a collaborative effort of many organizations dedicated to 
honoring America's law enforcement community. The City of Santa Fe Springs would 
like to recognize "Law Enforcement Week 2017" and honor the service and sacrifice of 
those law enforcement officers who have lost their lives in the line of duty while 
protecting our communities and safeguarding our democracy. Law Enforcement Week 
and Peace Officers Memorial Day give us an opportunity to honor officers and 
recognize the sacrifices made in order to protect and serve our communities. 

Please join the City of Santa Fe Springs in honoring Law Enforcement Week 2017 by 
recognizing and appreciating the critical contributions and sacrifices made by our 
Whittier Police Officers proudly serving Santa Fe Springs. We encourage our 
community to express their gratitude and appreciation for our law enforcement officers 
who are all too seldom recognized for their commitment to the safety and well-being of 
our Santa Fe Springs community. 

Attachment: 
"Law Enforcement Week 2017" Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres, Director 
Department of Police Services 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: May 4, 2017 

ITEM N0.17D 







May 11, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Proclaiming the Week of May 21 - 27. 2017 as "National Public Works Week" 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the week of May 21 - 27, 2017 as "National Public 
Works Week". 

BACKGROUND 

National Public Works Week (NPWW) is a celebration of the tens of thousands of men 
and women in North America who provide the services and maintain the infrastructure 
collectively known as public works. Instituted as a public education campaign by the 
American Public Works Association (APWA) in 1960, the goal is to call attention to the 
importance of public works in community life. 

National Public Works Week is observed each year during the third full week of May. 
Through NPWW and other efforts, APWA seeks to raise the public's awareness of 
public works issues and to increase confidence in public works employees who are 
dedicated to improving the quality of life for present and future generations. This year's 
theme is "Public Works Connects Us". This year National Public Works Week 
celebrates the vital role public works plays in connecting us all together. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Noe Negrete, Director of Public Works, to receive 
the proclamation. 

Attachment: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

Date of Report: May 4, 2017 

-:fV ITEM NO. 17E 





May 11, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 3 

Bea utifi cation 1 
Beautification 3 

Beautification 1 

Historical 1 
Historical 3 

Historical 3 

Historical 3 

Parks & Recreation 1 
Parks & Recreation 2 
Parks & Recreation 1 
Parks & Recreation 2 

Senior Citizens 3 

Senior Citizens 1 

Senior Citizens 1 

Senior Citizens 4 
Senior Citizens 1 

Sister City 2 
Sister City 3 

Sister City 2 
Sister City 2 

Youth Leadership 1 
Youth Leadership 1 
Youth Leadership 1 
Youth Leadership 3 

Applications Received: Rudy Legarreta Jr. 
Recent Actions: None. 

fl///l(!Lr< 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Date of Report: May 4, 2017 
ITEM NO. 18 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 6B
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 17A
	Item No. 17B
	Item No. 17C
	Item No. 17D
	Item No. 17E
	Item No. 18



